
From: Liz Gray
To: Tracy Spurgin
Cc: Liz Gray; Steven Asher; Greg Martin; Andrew Hatch
Subject: Estimate for Wrap/for Trailer
Date: Friday, June 30, 2023 6:39:33 AM

Tracy,

Here's your estimate.

Please let us know when this trailer has been accepted by the Court and you are ready to proceed.

Thank you,

Liz Gray
 
Fleet Analyst
Collin County Equipment Services
700A Wilmeth Road
McKinney, TX 75069
972-548-3734
972-548-3732 (fax)
lgray@co.collin.tx.us
         

-----Original Message-----
From: Garrett Cooper <sales@cooperscopies.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 11:35 PM
To: Liz Gray <lgray@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: Price for Trailer

***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Hi Liz,

For the trailer based on Line #12, it is $18/Sq.Ft. The total Sq. Ft would be 252. Making the total: $4536.

Based on line item #17, 4 hours @ $65/hr. Total: $260.

Based on line item #19, 8 hours @ $65/hr. Total: $520.

The final total would be $5316.

If you have any questions, feel free to let me know. Thank you for your time and business!

Sincerely,
Garrett Cooper
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